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Treasurers Report    2014 

 
The attached Profit and Loss report and Balance Sheet show a profit for 2014 of $6,934 (2013 
$132,167) with cumulative retained funds including reserves of $247,404. The Club finished the 
year in a strong financial position.  
 
A reporting comparison between 2014 and 2013 in all areas is difficult due to different balance 
dates (12 months vs. 9 months). The Club’s cost base has also changed with implementation of a 
number of strategies to develop success both on and off the football field with a bottom-up 
approach.  
 
Total revenue rose in 2014 to $781,887 (2013 $614,971) due to concession sales of food and 
beverages from the canteens being undertaken directly by the Club and the success of the 
Randwick “Invincibles” lunch to support our scholarship program. Revenue and costs relating to 
these operations are detailed in the notes to the financial report. 
 
The strategy of employing a full-time Director of Rugby and part-time administrative person has 
proven to be the right decision with the success of the Colts program culminating with the First 
Grade Colt’s Premiership. Costs associated with these employees are shown within the 
administration expenses. To ensure success off the field the Club engaged a marketing consultant 
during the year to assist with sponsor servicing and developing marketing strategies to improve our 
revenue and reach in sponsorships for 2015. The success of the fund-raising lunch can also be 
directly attributed to this decision.  
 
In 2015 the Club has moved to appoint Travis Partridge to a full-time role as Director of Colts 
(50%) and Administration (50%).This will further strengthen our Colts program and administrative 
function.  
 
With ARU/NSWRU grants and income from direct sponsorship down from the previous years the 
Club had to rely on the Rugby Foundation for an increased contribution - 2014 - $200,000 (2013 - 
$75,000). Junior and school development programs were also funded directly by the Foundation. 
The Board is very conscious that this level of support cannot continue on an annual basis and is 
taking steps to increase sponsorship and other revenue 
 
We would like to take this opportunity to thank the Rugby Foundation Board for its understanding 
and continued support. With the closure of the Licensed Club and the sale of assets nearing 
completion a distribution of excess funds ($500,000) was made to the Rugby Foundation at the 
request of the Football Club. The investment income from this money has been earmarked for the 
development of the Colts and Junior football programs throughout the district. 
 
Finally the Board would like to thank our loyal sponsors and donors for their continued financial 
support especially as the Club reconstructs its rugby program. The Club also receives unreserved 
support from its many loyal volunteers and supporters, representative players, coaches, support 
staff and other well-wishers internal and external to the club. We thank you for all your support as 
this great Club would not be able to function without its many volunteers and supporters. 
 
Ian R Bonnette 
Honorary Treasurer 
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2014 Financial Reports 

RANDWICK DISTRICT RUGBY UNION FOOTBALL CLUB INC 

ABN: 75 787 573 633 

Income and Expenditure Statement for the Period Ended 30 September 2014 

 Note 
2014  

$ 

2013 

$ 

Income  

Sponsorship  2 514,640 437,236 

N S W RU - Grant  29,000 - 

ARU - Grant 10,000 65,000 

Revenue - Coogee Oval                                          3 97,436 49,285 

Revenue - Players account - 14,856 

Player Subscriptions  36,059 33,955 

Fundraising Functions  90,763 2,182 

Merchandise Revenue  378 217 

Interest Received  213 133 

Other income  4 3,398 12,107 

Total Income  781,887 614,971 

   

Expenses  

Coogee Oval  5 50,763 25,974 

Latham Park  6 14,770 8,641 

Ground Hire Other  6,570 - 

Player Operation Costs  7 174,311 125,863 

Coaching Costs  8 128,654 110,797 

Marketing - Direct  9 58,916 19,129 

Marketing - Sponsorship Servicing  10 9,454 5,193 

Sponsorship Contra Costs  11 155,000 132,691 

Administration Expenses  12 171,515 44,960 

Depreciation  13 5,000 9,556 

Total Expenses  619,953 482,804 

   

Operating Surplus/(Loss) Before Extraordinary Items  6,934 132,167 

 

Operating Profit/(Loss) after Extraordinary Items 6,934    132,167 

   

Retained Funds - Opening  213,358 81,191 

Surplus Available for Appropriation  6,934 132,167 

Retained Funds at End of Year  220,292 213,358 
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RANDWICK DISTRICT RUGBY UNION FOOTBALL CLUB INC 

ABN: 75 787 573 633 

Balance Sheet as at 30 September 2014 

 NOTE 2014 

$ 

2013 

$  

Current Assets  

Cash  1 88,940 148,138 

Trade and Other Debtors  14 163,899 113,055 

Prepayments   9,456 9,329 

GST Paid   12,631 7,536 

Total Current Assets  274,926 278,058 

   

 

Property, Plant and Equipment  15 27,081 20,120 

Total Non-Current Assets  27,081 20,120 

   

Total Assets   298,178 

   

Current Liabilities  

Payables  16 28,225 40,661 

GST on supplies   16,116 15,272 

Provisions  17 10,262 1,775 

Total Current Liabilities  54,603 57,708 

   

Total Liabilities  54,603 57,708 

   

Net Assets  247,404 240,470 

   

Equity  

Accumulated Funds  220,292 213,358 

Reserves  18 27,112 27,112 

Total Equity  247,404 240,470 
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RANDWICK DISTRICT RUGBY UNION FOOTBALL CLUB INC 

ABN: 75 787 573 633 

 

 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended 30 September 2014  

   

Retained Earnings  Reserves  Total  

$  $  $  

Balance as at 31st December 2012 81,191 24,910 106,101 

Profit/Transfers  132,167 2,202 134,369 

Balance as at 31st December 2013  213,358 27,112 240,470 

Profit/Transfers 6,934 - 6,934 

Balance as at 31st December 2014  220,292 27,112 247,404 

    

 

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 30 September 2013  

2014  2013 

$  $  

Cash Flows from Operating Activities  

Cash Receipts From Operations  576,043 354,881 

Cash Payments in the Course of Operations  (623,280) (361,899) 

Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Operating 
Activities  

(47,237) (7,018) 

   

 

Payments for Property Plant Equipment  (11,961) - 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities  (11,961) - 

   

Cash Flows from Financing Activities  

Provisions and Reserves  - 2,202 

Repayment of Loan  - -  

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities  - 2,202 

   

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash Held  (59,198) (4,816) 

Cash at the Beginning of the Year  148,138 152,954 

Cash at the End of the Year  88,940 148,138 
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RANDWICK DISTRICT RUGBY UNION FOOTBALL CLUB INC 

ABN: 75 787 573 633 

Notes to the Statement of Cash Flows 

2014  2013  

$  $  

Note 1 - Reconciliation of Cash  

Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the statements of cash flows is reconciled to 
the related item in the statement of financial position as follows:  

Cash in Hand    

Bank - Seniors  86,410 55,177 

Cash Management   - 

Macquarie Bank  2,530 2,505 

RDRUFC Players Account  - 90,456 

Total Cash  88,940 148,138 

   

Note 2 - Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operations with Surplus from Ordinary Activities  

Surplus from Ordinary Activities  6,934 132,167 

Non-cash Flows in Surplus from Ordinary Activities:  

Depreciation and Impairment Charge  5,000 9,556 

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:  

(Increase)/Decrease in Debtors  (50,844) (102,740) 

Increase/(Decrease) in Payables  (12,436) 34,498 

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets  (127) (6,169) 

Increase/(Decrease) in GST Payable  (4,251) (6,278) 

Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions  8,487 (68,052) 

Cash Flows from Operations  (47,237) (7,018) 

 

 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 30 September 2014 

 

Note 1 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies  

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting 
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act New South Wales.  

The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity. The financial report has been 
prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act New South Wales and 
the following Australian Accounting Standards:  

AAS 5 : Materiality  

AAS 8: Events Occurring After Reporting date  
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No other applicable Accounting Standards, Australian Accounting Interpretations or other authoritative 
pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board have been applied.  

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs and does not 
take into account changing money values, or except where specifically stated, current valuations of non-
current assets.  

The following material accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless otherwise 
stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.  

(a) Income Tax  

The Association is a tax exempt body  

(b) Fixed Assets  

Plant & Equipment are measured on the cost basis. The carrying amount of plant and equipment is 
reviewed annually by the Association to ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable amount from those 
assets.  

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets are depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the 
association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.  

(c) Investments  

Non-current investments are measured on the cost basis.  

The carrying amount of investments is reviewed annually by the Committee to ensure it is not in excess of 
the recoverable amount of these investments. The recoverable amount is assessed from the quoted 
market value for shares in listed companies, if applicable, or such other criteria as determined by the 
Committee.  

(d) Employee Entitlements  

Provision is made for the Association’s liability for employee entitlements arising from services rendered by 
employees to balance date. Employee entitlements expected to be settled within one year together with 
entitlements arising from wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave which will be settled after one 
year, have been measured at their nominal amount. Other employee entitlements payable later than one 
year have been measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for those 
entitlements.  

Contributions are made by the Association to an employee superannuation fund and are charged as 
expenses when incurred.  

 

(e) Cash  

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash includes cash on hand, at banks or on deposit.  

(f) Revenue  

Revenue from the receipt of grants is recognised by the stipulated dates laid down by the supplier of the funds; 
revenue from the supply of services is taken into account when the service is undertaken; revenue from the sale 
of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers.  

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the 
financial assets.  

Dividend revenue is recognised when the association has established that it has a right to receive a dividend. 

 

(g) Goods and Services Tax (GST)  

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred 
is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the 
cost of the acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of expense. Receivables and payables in the Statement of 
Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST.  
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2014  2013  

$  $  

NOTE 2 - Sponsorship  

Sponsorship Cash  159,640 229,545 

Randwick Foundation Grant  200,000 75,000 

Contra Sponsorship  155,000 132,691 

Total Sponsorship  514,640 437,236 

NOTE 3 - Coogee Oval 

Gate 53,412 49,285 

Concessions 44,024 - 

Total Coogee Oval 97,436 49,285 

NOTE 4- Other Income  

Miscellaneous  3,398 8,607 

Donations  - 3,500 

Total Other Income  3,398 12,107 

NOTE 5- Coogee Oval  

Rental  10,826 11,541 

Match Day Costs - Gate 

                            - Concessions                                             

14,151 

25,286 

 

 

Program Costs  500 3,818 

Total Coogee Oval  50,763 25,974 

NOTE 6- Latham Park  

Rental  9,934 8,641 

Repairs & Maintenance 4,836 - 

Total Latham Park  14,770 8,641 

 

NOTE 7 - Player Operation Costs  

Player Expenses  11,061 4,784 

Footballs & Equipment  4,191 2,162 

Insurance  12,027 14,290 

Laundry & Cleaning 4,435 5,432 

Medical Fees - Doctors/Physio  14,591 10,072 

Medical Tape  10,336 8,352 

Player Rewards  8,373 32,687 

Scholarships 35,650 - 

Sundries  436 4,546 

Transport 4,669 - 

Travel and Accommodation  1,251 3,543 

Tournament Expenses  19,086 673 

Uniforms  48,205 39,322 

Total Player Operation Costs  174,311 125,863 
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 2014 2013 

 $ $ 

NOTE 8- Coaching  

Motor Vehicle Expenses  4,487 1,820 

Schools & Junior Clubs  4,856 28,704 

Trainers & Coaching Consultants 90,084 73,928 

Videos & Sundry 32,727 6,345 

Total Coaching Costs  132,154 110,797 

   

NOTE 9- Marketing Costs  

Functions  44,599 16,491 

Promotions  14,317 2,638 

Total Marketing Costs  58,916 19,129 

   

NOTE 10 - Sponsorship Servicing Expenses  

Sundry Expenses  - 1,163 

Support 7,957  

Tickets  1,497 4,030 

Total Sponsorship Servicing Expenses 9,454 5,193 

  

NOTE 11 - Contra Sponsorship Expenses  

Contra Sponsorship Expenses  155,000 132,691 

   

NOTE 12 - Administration Expenses  

Affiliation Fees NSWRU  - 51 

Accounting Fees 4,387  

Audit Fees  1,625 1,625 

Bank Fees  819 1,381 

Consultants  - 21,000 

Employment Costs  128,425 - 

Insurances  13,575 7,572 

IT and Communications  4,749 3,138 

Leave Provisions   - 

Motor Vehicle Expenses  - 259 

Printing Postage & Stationery  5,416 4,119 

General Expenses  3,034 4,153 

Telephone 1,669 1,662 

Total Administration Expenses  163,699 44,960 
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NOTE 13 Deprecation  

Latham Park  - 777 

General Depreciation  5,000 8,779 

Total Depreciation  5,000 9,556 

   

NOTE 14 - Trade Debtors and Other Debtors  

Trade Debtors  163,899 113,055 

Total Trade and Other Debtors  163,899 113,055 

 

NOTE 15- Property Plant and Equipment  

First Aid Room at Cost  8,094 8,094  

Less Prov'n for Depreciation  (5,825) (4,825) 

Total First Aid Room  2,269 3,269 

   

Plant & Equipment - at Cost  42,872 42,872 

Less Prov'n for Depreciation  (28,021) (26,021) 

Total Plant & Equipment  14,851 16,851 

   

Furniture & Fittings - at Cost  18,499 18,499  

Less Prov'n for Depreciation  (18,499) (18,499)  

Total Furniture & Fittings  - -  

   

Gymnasium Equipment at Cost  31,157 19,196  

Less Prov'n for Depreciation  (21,196) (19,196) 

Total Gymnasium Equipment  9,961 - 

   

Gym Renovation at Cost  16,612 16,612  

Less Prov'n for Depreciation  (16,612) (16,612) 

Total Gym Renovation  - 6,091  

   

Sponsors Stand at Cost  7,254 7,254  

Less Prov'n for Depreciation  (7,254) (7,254) 

Total Sponsors Stand  - - 

   

Total Plant and Equipment  27,081 20,120 
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NOTE 16 - Payables  

Trade Creditors  14,631 40,505 

PAYG Withholding Tax  5,706 - 

Superannuation Payable  3,722 156 

Accrued Wages 4,166 - 

Total Payables  28,225 40,661 

 

Note 17- Provisions 

Year End Provisions    

Audit Fees  1,800 1,775 

Annual Leave 8,462 - 

Total Provisions  10,262 1,775 

   

NOTE 18 - Reserves  

Opening Balance  16,365 16,365 

Nett Income/ Expenditure  - - 

Closing Balance  16,365 16,365 

   

Colts Academy  

Opening Balance  10,747 8,545 

Net Income/ (Expenditure)  - 2,202 

Closing Balance  10,747 10,747 

   

Total Reserves  27,112 27,112 

   

  - 

 

The three Munro brothers 
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RANDWICK DISTRICT RUGBY UNION FOOTBALL CLUB INC  

ABN: 75 787 573 633  

Independent Audit Report to The Members of Randwick District Rugby Union Football Club 
Inc  

Report on the Financial Report  

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of 
Randwick District Rugby Union Football Club Inc, which comprises the balance sheet as at 30 
September 2014, and the income and expenditure statement, a summary of significant accounting 
policies, other explanatory notes and the statement by members of the committee.  

Committee's Responsibility for the Financial Report  

The committee of the association is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial report and have determined that the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial 
statements, which form part of the financial report, are consistent with the financial reporting 
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act New South Wales and are appropriate to meet the 
needs of the members. The committee's responsibilities also include establishing and maintaining 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting 
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.  

Auditor's Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. No opinion is 
expressed as to whether the accounting policies used, as described in Note 1, are appropriate to 
meet the needs of the members. We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing 
Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements 
relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the committee, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.  

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfilling the 
committee's financial reporting under the Associations Incorporation Act New South Wales. We 
disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report or on the financial report to 
which it relates to any person other than the members, or for any purpose other that that for which it 
was prepared.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion.  

Independence  

In conducting my audit, I followed applicable independence requirements of Australian professional 
ethical pronouncements.  
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Auditor's Opinion  

In my opinion, the financial report of Randwick District Rugby Union Football Club Inc. 
presents fairly, in all material respects the financial position of Randwick District Rugby Union 
Football Club Inc. as of 30 September 2014 and of its financial performance for the year then 
ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial 
statements.  

 

 

 

 

 

First Grade Captain Sam Figg leading First Grade out 
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NSW Grade Premiers 

  
The Randwick Club was formed in 1882 and has competed in the NSW First Division Competition from 

1889 to 1899, in 1914 and from 1923 to date. There was no competitive rugby played from 1915 to 

1918. The Club fielded Reserve Grade and Third Grade sides in First Division from 1908 to 1914. In the 

years when it was not in First Division Randwick competed in what is now the Sub-Districts 

Competition. Randwick’s successes in the NSW Club Championship and Grade Premierships follow:- 

 CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP 28 

1926,1928,1930,1939,1940,1944,1946,1965,1966.1967,1973,1980,1981,1982,1983, 

1984,1985,1986,1988,1989,1990,1991,1992,1994,1995,1996, 2000, 2003 

 FIRST GRADE PREMIERS 32 

1894,1895,1896,1897,1930,1934,1938,1940,1948,1959,1965,1966,1967,1971,1973, 

1974,1978,1979,1980,1981,1982,1984,1987,1988,1989,1990,1991,1992,1994,1996, 

2000, 2004 

RESERVE GRADE PREMIERS 16 

1930,1944,1946,1957,1958,1959,1966,1978,1980,1984,1985,1991,1992,1994,1996, 2004 

THIRD GRADE PREMIERS 16 

1912,1939,1943,1953,1963,1965,1966,1979,1982,1988,1989,1992,1999, 2000, 2004, 2010 

FOURTH GRADE PREMIERS 19 

1933,1937,1938,1942,1965(JP),1967,1968,1972,1974,1980(JP),1982,1984,1987,1989,1990,1997, 

2002, 2008, 2009 

FIFTH GRADE PREMIERS 18 

1976,1977,1978,1979,1980,1981,1982,1985,1987,1988,1989,1991,1992,1993,1996, 

1999, 2002, 2010 

SIXTH GRADE PREMIERS 6 

1986,1988 (JP),1990,1994,1995,1996 

SEVENTH GRADE PREMIERS 1 

1990 Sub Districts Walker Cup 

FIRST GRADE COLTS PREMIERS 11 

1972,1974,1976,1978,1981(JP),1982,1986,1989,1991,1995, 2014 

SECOND GRADE COLTS PREMIERS 8 

1970,1972,1975,1984,1985,1987,1996,2000 
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 THIRD GRADE COLTS PREMIERS 4 

1984, 1985 (JP), 1991, 2012 

UNDER 19s PREMIERS 2 

1997, 2006 

     

           

Congratulations to David Campese, admitted to the IRB Hall of Fame 

Together with Matthew Carraro, Stephen Hoiles and David Horwitz, Sekope Kepu and Kurtley 

Beale were integral to the success of the Waratahs in 2014 

WTG harbour cruise 

“Lloydie” Drew Ferguson with George Gregan and Mark Ella
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Outstanding Club Performances by a Randwick Player 

Most Points Scored by a Randwick Player: 
  
David Knox (1982 to 1998) 
246 games: 55 Tries, 536 Goals, 510 Penalty/Field Goals, Total 2842 Points. 
His total made him the highest point scorer in Australian Club rugby. 
 
Gareth Smith (1991 to 2004) 
243 games: 94 Tries, 449 Goals, 277 Penalty/Field Goals, Total 2191 points. 
 
Warwick Wheeler (1966 to 1976) 
232 games: 46 Tries, 232 Goals, 260 Penalty/Field Goals, Total 1932 points. 
 
Mick Stynes (1957 to 1969) 
181 games: 15 Tries, 190 Goals, 174 Penalty/Field Goals, Total 1149 points. 
 
Dave Ramsay (1978 to 1984) 
139 games: 31 Tries, 226 Goals, 159 Penalty/Field Goals, Total 1053 points. 
  
Most Goals in a First Grade Match: 
  
Gareth Smith (2003) 
Kicked 13 goals against Warringah on 21 June 2003 at Coogee Oval. 
  
David Knox (1994) 
Kicked 12 goals against Drummoyne on 23 April 1994 at Coogee Oval. 
  
 
Try Scoring Feats in First Grade over a Career: 
 
Only two Randwick players, Terry Ryan and Cyril Towers, scored 100 or more First Grade tries. 
 
Terry Ryan (1970 to 1975) scored 106 tries in his 6 seasons as a winger with the Randwick Club. 
 
Cyril Towers (1925 to 1942) played at outside centre and scored 104 tries in his 18 seasons.  
  
 
Tries Scored in First Grade in a Season: 
  
Terry Ryan (1970 and 1971) established in 1970 a new competition record by scoring 24 tries in 
17 games. In 1971 he broke his own record for a season by scoring 25 tries in 20 games. 
 
Jack Gray-Spence (1936) was the first Randwick player to establish a competition record. His 
achievement stood at 23 tries scored in 20 games until broken by T Ryan in 1970. 
  
Tries in a First Grade Game: 
  
Michael Cleary (1961), established a new record of 7 tries in a match against Eastwood on 
19 August 1961 at Coogee Oval. This record stands today but was later equalled by a Gordon 
player. The previous record of 6 tries was held by two Randwick wingers: Owen Crossman (1924) 
and Len Slattery (1945). 
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First Grade Games: 
  
John Maxwell (1972 to 1992) In his 21 seasons as a back row forward J Maxwell played 323 First 
Grade games, by far a Club record. He also played 428 Club games, the second highest total for 
Randwick. He appeared in 14 First Grade Grand Finals and was on the winning side 10 times. 
 
John Weber (1960 to 1973) A lock and mainstay of the pack J Weber played 234 games over his 
14 seasons, breaking the record set by C Towers.  
 
Cyril Towers (1925 to 1942)       Best remembered as one of Australia’s greatest outside centres 
C Towers played in 233 First Grade games, then a Club record. 
  
Most Club Games: 
  
Bill Outterside (1952 to 1976) The Club record for the most matches played for Randwick is held 
by W Outterside at 432 games, of which, 205 were played in First Grade. Unlikely to be surpassed, 
his record was established over 25 seasons.     
 

Randwick Rugby Club Awards 

 
The following information is supplied for the benefit and interest of players, officials and 
members. Each entry is accompanied by a citation which spells out the criteria on which each 
award is based and a brief statement of the process by which each award is determined. 
 
Honorary Life Member 
 
The guidelines for the consideration and the recommendation as a Member worthy for election as a Life 
Member of the Club shall be: 
 
(a)   The nominee must have had a lengthy and distinguished career at the Club either as a player, 

coach, manager, volunteer worker or Council Member; 

(b)   The nominee must have made a considerable contribution to the game of Rugby at the Club; 

(c)   The nominee must have enhanced their personal reputation and the ethos of the Club through 
their ability, endeavour, sportsmanship and courage; 

(d)  The nominee must have accrued ten (10) points before consideration; 

(e)   Criteria points shall be allocated in the following manner: 
       *  fifty (50) First Grade games for the Club 2 points 
       *  one hundred (100) First Grade games for the Club 4 points 
       *  two hundred (200) games for the Club 4 points 
       *  one hundred (100) games for the Club 2 points 
       *  twenty-five (25) Colt games for the Club 1 point 
       *  fifty (50) Super Rugby games inclusive while a registered Randwick Club player 2 points 
       *  selected in twenty (25) Tests for Australia while a registered Randwick Club player 2 points 
       *  coach Super Rugby in Australia for each year 2 points 
       *  coach Australia (Wallabies) for each year 2 points 
       *  performing the role of Coach for the Club for each year 1 point 
       *  performing the role of Team Manager for each year 1 point 
       *  service to the Club or service to the Council for each service year 1 point 
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Comments: The above guidelines can be found in By-law 6 of the Club’s By-laws. The Life Members 

Association must vet and make recommendations to the Council of members considered worthy for 

election as a Life Member pursuant to Rule 5(4) of the Club Rules. This Rule refers to the power of the 

Club to elect Honorary Life Members. The Association is aided by its own Awards Subcommittee which 

carries out preparatory work and reviews nominees for consideration as Life Members. The 

Subcommittee, where possible, makes its recommendations to the Life Members Association which, in 

turn, forwards its advice to the Randwick Rugby Council. The Council then decides, based on a three 

fourths majority vote of Councillors, which names, if any, are put to the Annual General Meeting for 

election by Members where, again, a three-fourths majority is required by secret ballot. 

The Wally Meagher Memorial Trophy 

The recipient shall be a player possessing the qualities of sportsmanship, courage and modesty. He 

should display a willingness to subordinate his personal interest to those of his Fellows and his Team 

and generously others along the pathway of Rugby and along the broader highway of life. 

 
Comments: Any member may nominate a player for this award though, in practice, such nomination 

usually comes from a group of senior players referred to as the Player Committee. The nomination(s) 

are put to the Life Members Association which makes a recommendation to the Randwick Rugby 

Council. The Council is the final arbiter with respect to this award and does so based on a three fourths 

majority vote by Councillors. As with the Life Member nominations the Association’s Awards 

Subcommittee plays an intermediary role in terms of preparatory work and reviews with respect to 

nominees for this award. The Wally Meagher Memorial Trophy is not necessarily awarded annually. 

Randwick Rugby Hall of Fame 

The criteria for consideration and inclusion in the Randwick Rugby Hall of Fame are: 

 The inductee must have been a distinguished Randwick First Grade Player 

 The inductee must have made a considerable contribution to the game of Rugby and to Randwick 

 The inductee must have enhanced his and Randwick’s reputation by his ability, sportsmanship 

and character 

Comments: Any member may nominate a potential inductee. In practice, however, such nominations 

are usually considered by the Life Members Association and forwarded to a Hall of Fame Committee 

comprising the Club President, a Convener appointed by the Randwick Rugby Council, the Club 

Archivist and two other Council appointees. The final decision regarding inductees rests with the 

Council. The inductees are selected by a vote supported by three fourths of the Councilors. 

Meritorious Service Award 

The criteria for the presentation of the Meritorious Service Award are that the recipient should be a non-

playing member who has rendered outstanding service to the Randwick Football Club. 

Comments: Any member may nominate another member for this Award. Nominations are then put to 

the Life Members Association which makes recommendations to the Randwick Rugby Council. The 

Association is assisted by its Awards Subcommittee which gathers information on the nominees and 

conducts preliminary reviews. The Council makes the final decision on this Award based on a vote by 

Councilors requiring a three fourths majority. The Award is not necessarily presented annually. 
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The WT (Bill) Outterside Memorial Trophy 

The recipient shall be a player acknowledged by his team-mates for his commitment to fitness, 

willingness to learn, loyalty to his fellows and to his Club and dedication to mastering the fundamentals 

of the Randwick Brand of Rugby.  

Comments: Unlike all other awards this trophy is judged by the Player Committee and not by the 

coaches or other Club officials. The Committee includes the Club Captain and the Player 

Representative on the Randwick Rugby Council. The Trophy is awarded annually. 

The Ron Don Memorial Trophy 

The Ron Don Memorial Trophy is awarded to the most improved player in the Club. 

Comments: This Trophy was introduced in 1967 to honour Ron Don for his dedicated service to the 

Club and his continuous support of the players. He was Honorary Timekeeper 1955-59 and Assistant 

Honorary Secretary from 1957 until his death in April, 1967.  Ron Don served in both positions 1957-59. 

Each year the winner of this Trophy is decided upon by the Club Coach and Assistant Coaches. 

The Dick Quinlan Trophy 

The Dick Quinlan Memorial Trophy is awarded to the best clubman in Fourth Grade. 

Comments: Presented to the Club by Dick Quinlan in 1962 this Trophy is awarded annually. 

The donor did this in order to focus attention on the players in the, then, lowest grade. He, himself, 

never played above this level but was proud to be a former Randwick player. Following his retirement 

Dick Quinlan gave many years of service to the Easts-Randwick JRU as a coach with the Randwick 

Central Club and later as its President. The recipient of this Trophy is decided upon by the Fourth 

Grade Coach and Manager. Dick Quinlan passed away in 1975. 

The Laurie Argue Memorial Trophy 

The Laurie Argue Memorial Trophy is awarded to the Grade Team that scores the most number of tries 

in a season. 

Comments: Promoted by the Life Members Association, the establishment of the Laurie Argue 

Memorial Trophy was endorsed by the Randwick Rugby Council. The Trophy serves to perpetuate the 

memory of Laurie Argue, a long-time and enthusiastic devotee of the running game. It is designed to 

recognise the team(s) that scores the most tries in a season and the respective coach(es). The 

selection of the team(s) is determined from the Team Sheets completed by the Managers and the 

cumulative records of the Club Statistician. 

The Aiden Wilson Memorial Trophy 

The Aiden Wilson Memorial Trophy recognises the best Colts Clubman of the year. 

Comments: This Trophy was designed to honour the memory of Aiden Wilson, a talented inside centre 

who played in the Randwick Under 19 Colts Team of 2006. Tragically, he was killed in an unfortunate 

incident on Sydney Harbour on 25 November 2006. The recipient is decided annually by a joint decision 

made by the Colts Coordinator and Colts Coaches. 

 



 

RDRUFC Annual Report 2014   

21 

 

The remaining Club Awards are determined on the basis of the following two criteria: 

Statistics kept on Manager Team Sheets and the records of the Club Statistician 

Committees: the Club Coach and Assistant Coaches for Seniors and the Colts Coordinator and Team 

Coaches for the Colts. 

 
Awards based on Statistics 
 

 Milestone Awards 

 Best and Fairest Awards 

 Randwick Rugby Trophy for the Best and Fairest Player in the Club* 

 CH Towers Trophy for the season’s leading try scorer 
 
* From the Best and Fairest the Club Coach makes the final selection 
 
Awards based on Committee decisions 
 

 Best Clubman of the Year 

 Rookie of the Year 

 Club’s Most Valuable Player 

 Best New Player in the Club 

 Colts Player of the Year 

 Coach’s Best All-Rounder on and off the Field# 

 C J Windon Trophy (for the Best Back Rower) 
 
# This Award is made by the Club Coach. He may seek advice from the Assistant Coaches 
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Randwick Hall of Fame 

 
The inaugural induction of 16 past players into the Randwick Rugby Hall of Fame took place on  

9 September 2010 at the Hilton Hotel. 700 people joined the Club to celebrate the first group of 

inductees. Former Wallaby Rod Kafer acted as Master of Ceremonies for this occasion. Rod again 

served the Club as MC for the second induction ceremony held on 21 July 2011. Again at the 

Hilton Hotel, 600 people were present to receive 7 additional past player inductees. The names of 

those admitted to the Club’s Hall of Fame are listed alphabetically by years. 

 2010 2011 

JE Brass RSF Dwyer 

AJ Buchan E Jones 

DI Campese  PN Kearns 

KW Catchpole JM Maxwell 

MG Ella FW Meagher 

RL Fairfax R Outterside 

PG Johnson KS Windon 

EJA McKenzie  

AR Morton  

SP Poidevin  

JL Sayle  

Sir NM Shehadie  

RN Thornett  

CH Towers  

WW Waugh     

CJ Windon  

 

 
 

Mark Ella, Simon Poidevin, Peter Johnson and Sir Nicholas Shehadie at the Invincibles Luncheon 
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Don Ferguson, Chairman of Concierge Travel  and Bob Dwyer          Bob Dwyer, Mark Ella and Ken Catchpole 

 

     
                               Players Table              Michael Cheika and Adam Freier 

 

 
Bob Dwyer, Martin Kiernan, Gary Ella 

 

 
Randwick Rugby Invincibles Luncheon   
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Randwick Rugby Club Statistics 

 

President 

  

1923 - 1938 

1939 - 1953 

1954 - 1966 

1967 - 1975 

1976 - 1988 

1989 - 1994 

1995 - 2002 

2003 - 2005 

2006 - 2009 

2010 

2011 - 2012 

2012 

 

Deputy President 

  

1973 - 1975 

1976   

1977   

1978 - 1988 

1989 - 1990 

1991  

1992 - 1994 

1995 

 

1996 

1997 - 1998 

1999 - 2001 

2002 - 2003 

 

 

J M Dunningham 

C R Davidson 

F W Meagher 

H J C Kahl 

R W Meagher 

P K Court 

J L Sayle 

D C Cleary 

I A North 

B M Jorgensen 

A F Bell 

R S F Dwyer 

 

 

 

R W Meagher 

R S F Dwyer 

P M Willcox 

P K Court 

J Cotis 

R Pye 

S Wheeler 

J Cotis 

I M Kennedy 

I M Kennedy 

J Tuxworth 

B Sobb 

J Murray 

Hon. Secretary 

  

1923 - 1924 

1925 - 1926 

1927 - 1931 

1932 - 1941 

1942 - 1943 

1943 - 1948 

1949 - 1950 

1951 - 1966 

1967 - 1968 

1969 

1970 - 1976 

1977 - 1978 

1978 

1979 - 1985 

1985 – 1988 

1989 - 1992 

1993 - 1995 

1996 - 2003 

2004 - 2005 

2006 

 

 

 

E C Green 

W K Stewart 

N E Eglese 

M M Atkins 

W G Archer 

J V Maloney 

V Ford 

H J Kahl 

R B Ford 

A M Moore 

P M Willcox 

K R Devlin 

P M Willcox 

K Bull 

R Graham 

V Singer 

E Turner 

D Eggins 

R Illidge 

D Eggins 
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Hon. Treasurer 

  

1923 - 1926 

1927 - 1942 

1943  

1943 - 1948 

1949 - 1954 

1955 

1955 – 1956 

1957 - 1960 

1961 - 1964 

1965 - 1966 

1967 - 1972 

1973 - 1977 

1978 

1979 - 1983 

1984 

1985 

1986 

1987 

1988 - 1989 

1990 - 2003 

2004 - 2005  

2006 - 2009 

2010 - 2013  

2014 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

C Bluett 

E K Dobbs 

J V Maloney 

M M Atkins 

J F Lane 

E Howe 

J F Lane 

A Blomberg 

R W Meagher 

A Dumbleton 

R W Meagher 

C H New 

K Bull 

N Frumar 

P McGuinn 

A Manollaros 

K Campbell 

P M Willcox 

J L Sayle 

D Henry 

I Bonnette 

R W Meagher 

Q Olde 

I Bonnette 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Club Coach  

 

1923 - 1930            H W Baker 

1931 – 1953           F M Meagher 

1954 

1855 – 1957 

1958 – 1960 

1961 - 1962 

1963 - 1964 

1965 - 1969 

1970 - 1976 

1977 - 1981 

1982 - 1983 

1984 - 1988 

1989 

1990 - 1991 

1992 

1993 - 1995 

1996 - 2001 

2002 

2003 - 2004 

2004  

2005 

2006 

2007  

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011  

2012 

2013 - 2014 

 

C G Stone 

C Windon 

C Thornley 

H Stephen 

C Thornley 

J Hovey 

R Outterside 

R S F Dwyer  

J L Sayle 

R S F Dwyer 

A A Gaffney 

J L Sayle 

A A Gaffney 

J Maxwell 

J L Sayle 

J Maxwell 

G Gavalas 

Glen Ella 

J Sayle/M Kennedy 

T Louden 

M Giacheri/J Evans 

M Giacheri 

G Ella 

M Giacheri 

C Morrison 

J Maxwell 

W Kelly 
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Club Captain 

1981 – 1988 S Wheeler 

1989 – 1991 P Willey 

1992 R Keyes 

1993 – 1994 R Willey 

1995   T Kava 

1996 – 2001 R Willey 

2002 – 2003 D Grant 

2004 – 2005 C Houston 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009- 2010 

2011   

D Grant 

K Turner 

N McMahon 

D Spencer 

A Savovski / T Weber 

2012                        L McKay 

2013                        A Halangahu 

2014 T Bennett 

 

Tom Bennett and Kurtis Castorina 
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First Grade Captains 

 

First Grade Captains (continued) 

1923  W K Stewart 1978 - 1979 

1977 - 1980 

1981 - 1982 

1983 - 1984 

1985 

1986 - 1987 

1988 

1989   

1990 - 1991 

1992 - 1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 - 1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

 

2004 - 2005 

2006 - 2007 

2008      

2009  

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

I Kennedy 

M Ella 

R Evan 

M Ella 

S Poidevin 

B Burke 

T Kava / B Burke 

M Murray /B Burke 

M Murray 

T P Kava 

L Walker 

T P Kava 

P Cheika 

P Cheika / M Cheika 

M Cheika 

D Ryan / S Pinkerton 

D Ryan / S Pinkerton 

D McRae 

L Donald / D McRae /  

O Finegan 

S Berne 

C Houston 

C Houston / S Hoiles 

A Halangahu 

G Fairbanks / P Phibbs 

T McGann 

T Browne 

S Lam 

S Figg and F Asa 

1924 F W Meagher 

1925 - 1926 

1927 - 1930 

1931 - 1934 

1935 

1936 - 1937 

1938 - 1942 

1944 - 1947 

1948 - 1949 

1950 

1951 - 1952 

1953 

 

1954 - 1956 

1957   

1958 - 1961 

1962 

1963 - 1968 

1969 - 1970 

1971   

1972 

1973 - 1975 

1976 

1977  

L Palfreyman 

F W Meagher 

J O’Connor 

C H Towers 

V Richards 

C H Towers 

J Cremin 

C Windon 

N Shehadie 

C Windon 

N Shehadie 

J Hovey 

N Shehadie 

R M Tooth 

R Outterside 

K Catchpole/A Moore 

K Catchpole 

J Quick 

K Catchpole 

W Outterside 

A Norley 

I Kennedy 

A Jones 
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200 Senior Club Games 
 

WT Outterside 432 D Ryan 227 

JM Maxwell 428 R Evans 224 

JL Sayle 379 MS Young 222 

RJ Willey 365 W Melrose 222 

G Logan 356 D O’Shea 221 

RSF Dwyer 347 RH Day 220 

V Singer 324 KL Bull 219 

M Kondilios 312 L Davidson 219 

SA Wheeler 310 P O'Sullivan 217 

P Cheika 296 JW Turner 217 

RP Illidge 289 J Riley 216 

PE Willey 287 KAP Phibbs 214 

M Cheika 286 S Baker 213 

G Karras 286 A Bargenda 213 

J Picone 283 D Rapp 211 

JM Weber 282 E Jones 210 

LJ Walker 278 A Norley 210 

RN Tomlinson 276 AA Gaffney 209 

J Waqanabaravi 272 B Hayes 208 

I Hartley 262 DP Habler 206 

G Sommerville 259 KG Brown 203 

TG Evans 256 D Grant 203 

T Maxwell 257 M Kemp 202 

M Kiernan 256 MJ Murray 202 

T Cripps 254 R Pye 202 

P Antoniades 253 C Seroukas 202 

M Della Marta 253 T Tanner 202 

M  Ramsay 253 G Stores 200 
DJ 
K 

Knox 
Leasusu 

250 
248 J Tuxworth 200 

M Spurgeon 246    

G Smith 243    

A Sing 241    

PG Johnson 239    

T Purdy 239    

A Halangahu 237    

IM Kennedy 236    

WT Matthews 234    

K Seiler 234    

CH Towers 234    

DA Watson 234    

WA Wheeler 232    

DE Henry 229    

S Ramsay 229    

PM Slyney 229    
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100 First Grade Games 

 

John Maxwell 323  Simon Poidevin 125 

John Weber 234  Gary Ella 123 

Cyril Towers 233  Chris Houston 118 

Lloyd Walker 225  Ewen McKenzie 116 

Peter Johnson 215  Mick O’Gorman 114 

David Knox 213  Steve Brennan 113 

Michael Cheika 212  Patrick Phibbs 113 

Bill Outterside 205  Tony Purdy 112 

Alan Sing 200  Don Furness 111 

Ken Catchpole 177  Mark Ella 110 

Nick Shehadie 175  Owen Finegan 110 

Mick Murray 172  Terry Ryan 109 

Ray Evans 163  Mick Rosenberg 108 

Mal Murray 162  Willie Gordon 104 

Tim Kava 160  Omar Hassanein 104 

Jeff Sayle 160  Terry Reid 103 

Warwick Waugh 157  Keith Windon 103 

Antonio Halangahu 157  Les Bedford 102 

Nick Howlett 152  Denis Cleary 102 

Eddie Jones 147  John McGowan 102 

Bob Outterside 146  John Cole 102 

Mick Young 143  Stu Rutherford 102 

Gavin Boneham 141  Wally Meagher 100 

Keith Gordon 141  Mick Stynes 100 

Joe Picone 141    

Ian Kennedy 140    

Glen Ella 134    

Jack Hovey 134    

Mick Cremin 132    

Tony Moore 132    

Keith Cross 131    

Jack O’Connor 131    

Alan Norley 131    

Adrian Jones 131    

Len Palfreyman 130    

Pat Slyney 128    

Brad Burke 127    

Acura Niuqila 127    

Gareth Smith 126    
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The Wally Meagher Trophy 

(Outstanding Clubman) 

1970 K W Catchpole  1992 M Spurgeon 

1971 P G  Johnson  1997 P Cheika 

1972 J L Sayle  2002 R Willey 

1973 J M Weber  2006 C Whitaker 

1974 W T  Outterside  2007 A Freier 

1975 RSF Dwyer  2008 S Hoiles 

1976 G Lisle  2009 P Phibbs 

1977 I M  Kennedy  2010 A James 

1980 J Maxwell  2013 C Barron 

1984 M Ella     

1985 S Wheeler     

1990 E Jones     

 

Best and Fairest Award 

1965 D Saunders  1990 A James 

1966 K Israel  1991 A McDonald 

1967 K Catchpole  1992 D Kelaher 

1968 V Greenfield  1993 M Girvan 

1968 V Singer  1994 D Jepson 

1969 M Stynes  1995 C Whitaker 

1970 J Murray  1996 L Donald 

1970 R Cameron  1997 B Gill 

1971 A Hope  1998 L Kama 

1972 D Watson  1999 D Ryan 

1973 J Berne  2000 L Donald 

1974 J Davis  2001 D Grant 

1975 M McMahon  2002 D McCrae 

1976 J Maxwell  2003 D Haare 

1977 G McElhone  2004 S Berne 

1978 J Tuxworth  2005 E Wyllie 

1979 W Taylor  2006 A Halangahu 

1980 D Taylor  2007 M Whittleston 

1981 A Back  2008 S Kepu 

1982 E Jones  2009 B Orbell 

1983 P Willey  2010 L Taukeiaho 

1984 B Burke  2011 T McGann 

1985 G Boneham  2012 P Noriega 

1986 M Clift  2013 M Bannon 

1987 I Tomasiello  2014 F Asa 

1988 L Walker     

1989 S Poidevin     
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Ron Don Trophy 

(Most Improved Player) 

 

1967 M Carpenter  1991 H Charalambous 

1968 B Fahey  1992 M Kemp 

1969 K Bullivant  1993 D Jones 

1970 K Phibbs  1994 J Picone 

1971 C Allsop  1995 J Thompson 

1972 C Allsop  1996 C Whitaker 

1973 J Davis  1997 B Gill 

1974 G Pearse  1998 O Hassanein 

1975 W Mackey  1999 A Freier 

1976 A Purdy  2000 J Pritchard 

1977 G McElhone  2001 J Shelley 

1978 G Conacher  2002 A Freier 

1979 W Taylor  2003 M Turinui 

1980 M Ella  2004 S Hoiles 

1981 J Tuxworth  2005 E Wyllie 

1982 E Jones  2006 A Aiken 

1983 T Kava  2007 D Edwards 

1984 T Evans  2008 D Vizer 

1985 E Jones  2009 D Parsons 

1986 E McKenzie  2010 J Terry 

1987 E McKenzie  2011 M Toa 

1988 M Cheika  2012 T Bennett 

1989 P Kearns  2013 T Goodbody 

1990 J Flett  2014 J Harris 
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Dick Quinlan Memorial Trophy 

(Best Clubman in Fourth grade) 

 

1962 V Lee  1988 S Morgan 

1963 W O’Brien  1989 R Illidge 

1964 R Finnie  1990 P Antoniades 

1965 P Court  1991 L Davison 

1966 P Kennedy  1992 M Wild 

1967 P Fahey  1993 S Brown 

1968 G Lisle  1994 R Keyes 

1969 W McKinley  1995 R Willey 

1970 G Lisle  1996 D White 

1971 K Robinson  1997 A Henrys 

1972 G Farrant  1998 C Martlew 

1973 C Faulks  1999 A Mann 

1974 C Walker  2000 C Trimmer 

1975 R Slater  2001 B Bishop 

1976 M McMahon  2002 P Ringland 

1977 I Hartley  2003 J Shelley 

1978 K Harron  2004 L Galpern 

1979 R Day  2005 E Wyllie 

1980 F Back  2006 N Davies 

1981 G Stokes  2007 D Gee 

1982 M Stokes  2008 L McKay 

1983 W Negus  2009 S Lolo 

1984 M Rains  2010 T Weber 

1985 P O’Sullivan  2011 T Martin 

1986 D Rapp  2012 S Malone 

1987 P Kennedy  2013 S Malone 

    2014 M Kite 

 

Aiden Wilson Memorial Trophy 

(Colts Clubman of the Year) 

 

2007 A Patty  2012 M Meoli 

2008 M Gibson  2013 J Armstrong 

2009 L Henry  2014 D O’Donohue 

2010 T Jeffs     

2011 J Weatherall     
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Laurie Argue Memorial Trophy 

(team with most tries in a season) 

 

2007 First and Third Grade (Equal 76 tries)  2012 Third Grade (88 tries) 

2008 Fourth Grade (183 tries)  2013 Second Grade (131 tries) 

2009 Second Grade (139 tries)  2014 Third Grade  (79 tries) 

2010 Second Grade (122 tries)     

2011 Third Grade (129 tries)     

 

The W T (Bill) Outterside Memorial Trophy 

 

2010 T Browne  2013 C Barron 

2011 S Foley  2014 F Asa 

2012 D Ferguson    

 

Best Clubman of the Year 

 

2006 C Houston  2011 T Maxwell 

2007 N McMahon  2012 D Ferguson 

2008 P Wright  2013 M Kiernan 

2009 A James  2014 D O’Donoghue 

2010 A James     

 

Rookie of the Year 

2007 D Kroll  2012 T Hepetema 

2008 T Luxford  2013 W Munro 

2009 P Hodgetts  2014 A Kellaway 

2010 M McKay     

2011 E Ford     

 

C J Windon Trophy 

(Best backrower in the club) 

2013 T Connor 

2014 T Connor 

 

C H Towers Trophy 

(season leading try scorer) 

2014 
G Marks 

9 in Third Grade 
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Club Most Valuable Player — Grade 

2014 F Asa 

 

Club Most Valuable Player — Colts 

2014 B Starkey 

 

Best New Player In The Club 

2014 A Ma’afu 

  

Most Games For The Club In Grade — 2014 

26 games — T Donlan and T Wallace 

 

Coaches Best All Rounder On And Off The Field 

2014  N Hanigan 

 

Meritorious Service Award 

 

2008 

JD    Brewer 

JW  Dingle 

DS Eggins 

AD James 

DC Long 

PN Raftos 

MA Wheeler 

 

2009 

RB  Curtis 

T   McMahon 

BG   Sobb 

 

2012 

DG Alexander 

RA Devine 

JE Dubos 

RC Jennings 

MJ Lewis 

CG Luxford 

 

2013 

B Bishop 

D Dowe 

A Stutchbury 

 

 
  
 



 

RDRUFC Annual Report 2014   

35 

 

  
 

Dan Dowe and Bob Dwyer 
 

 
 

The Invincibles Luncheon 
Dr Joe Casamento, Phil Kearns, Bill Pulver, Dan Morahan, Simon Poidevin, Mark Ella 
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Represented Australia [101] 
 

Player 
 

Player 
 

Player 
 

H W Baker [Harald] 3 D C Furness [Don] 1 A S Niuqila [Acura] 3 

H S Barker [Herb] 7 M J Giteau [Matt] 92 D S O'Callaghan [Denis] 
 

K Beale [Kurtley] 47 K M Gordon [Keith] 2 J A O'Connor [Jack] 4 

J E Berne [John] 1 G M Gregan * [George]  129 J B O'Donnell [John] 3 

C D Blades [Cameron] 1 P F Hawthorne [Phil] 2 R Outterside [Bob] 2 

A J Bowers [Allen] 2 E L J Heinrich [Ted] 10 J R L Palfreyman [Len] 4 

J E Brass [John] 12 V W Heinrich [Vince] 2 G K Pearse [Gary] 9 

J V Brown [Jim] 9 S A Hoiles [Stephen]  16 B J C Piper [Brian] 6 

A J Buchan [Arthur]  7 J C Holbeck [James] 8 S P Poidevin * [Simon] 58 

B T Burke [Brad] 1 M L Howell [Max] 5 B J Porter [Basil] 
 

M P Burke [Matt] 23 P G Johnson * [Peter] 42 K M Ramsay [Mack] 4 

B C Caldwell [Bruce] 1 P A Jones [Peter] 2 R Rankin [Ron] 
 

D I Campese [David] 101 J Jones-Hughes [Jason] 
 

T W Reid [Terry] 5 

K W Catchpole * [Ken] 27 P K Jorgensen [Peter] 2 V Richards [Vic] 5 

R M Cawsey [Roy] 3 P B Judd [Bruce] 8 M S Rogers [Matt] 7 

M Chisholm [Mark] 48 D K Junee [Darren] 2 G Ruebner [George] 2 

M A Cleary [Michael] 6 T P Kava [Tim] 
 

J L Sayle [Jeff] 1 

J W Cole [John] 24 P N Kearns * [Phil] 67 N M Shehadie * [Nick] 30 

J F Cremin * [Mick] 3 T P Kelaher [Tim] 31 P V Smith [Phil] 8 

K A Cross [Keith] 19 S M Kepu [Sekope] 50 C G Stone [Gordon] 1 

O C Crossman [Owen] 15 D J Knox [David] 13 R N Thornett [Dick] 11 

A J Daly [Tony] 22 A Magro [Adam] 
 

R M Tooth * [Dick] 2 

J L Duncan [Jackie] 1 B P Malouf [Bruce]  1 C H T Towers * [Cyril] 19 

G A Ella [Gary] 6 F W Meagher [Wally] 8 M P Turinui [Morgan] 20 

G J Ella [Glen] 4 D A Mitchell [Drew] 63 L F Walker [Lloyd] 8 

M G Ella * [Mark] 25 S W J Miller [Syd] 1 W W Waugh [Warwick] 8 

R D Elsom * [Rocky] 75 A M Moore [Tony] 
 

R E Westfield [Bob]  6 

E J Fahey [Ted] 1 C V Morrissey [Tug] 2 C J Whitaker * [Chris] 28 

R L Fairfax [Russell] 8 A R Morton  [Alan] 11 W J White [Bill] 3 

O D A Finegan * [Owen] 55 P J Mulligan [Patsy] 1 J L Williams [John]  3 

A N Finlay ["Huck"] 3 M A Murray [Mick] 
 

C J Windon * [Col] 20 

J A Flett [John] 4 A McDonald [Adrian] 
 

K S Windon [Keith] 3 

J A Francis [John] 
 

B S McDonald [Barry] 2 K J Wright [Ken] 9 

A L Freier [Adam] 25 E J A McKenzie [Ewen] 51   
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* Australian Captains 
 
Randwick has produced 101 Australian representative players. 

The twelve Wallaby tourists who did not play in tests are: 

John Francis, Jason Jones-Hughes, Tim Kava, Adrian McDonald, Adam Magro, Tony Moore, Mick 

Murray, Denis O’Callaghan, Basil Porter, Ron Rankin. 

Notes: The aforementioned list of Australian representatives includes: 

 Members of NSW sides from 1923 to 1928 inclusive, who played against New Zealand, Maori and 

British sides and all of whom have since been accorded Australian representative status. 

 Members of the 1939/40 Australian side which arrived in Britain at the outbreak of World War 2, 

played no games in Europe, and who have been accorded test representative status.  

 Each player’s games include only those in which he appeared while with the Randwick club. 

 George Gregan is Australia’s most capped test player with 139 tests [129 with Randwick]. David 

Campese with 101 tests [74 with Randwick] and Simon Poidevin [49 tests with Randwick] were 

previously Australia’s most capped players, as were Peter Johnson [42] and Nick Shehadie [30]. 

  
Captains of Australia [13] 
 
Ken Catchpole, Mark Ella, Rocky Elsom Owen Finegan, George Gregan, Peter Johnson, Phil 

Kearns, Simon Poidevin, Nick Shehadie, Dick Tooth, Cyril Towers, Chris Whitaker and Col 

Windon. 

  
Wallabies Hall of Fame 
 
The following seven Randwick players have been inducted in the Wallabies Hall of Fame: 

 David Campese 

 Ken Catchpole 

 Mark Ella 

 Simon Poidevin 

 Sir Nicholas Shehadie 

 Cyril Towers 

 Col Windon 

 Wally Meagher 
 
IRB Hall of Fame 

The following six Randwick players have been inducted to the IRB Hall of Fame 

 DI Campese 

 KW Catchpole 

 RSF Dwyer 

 MG Ella 

 GM Gregan 

 Sir NM Shehadie 
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Randwick District Rugby Union Football Club 

Australian Representation 
 

Explanatory Note 
 
Australian Representation, in this report, refers to Australian teams which played against 
international teams from overseas. Acknowledged by the Australian Rugby Union, they include: 
 
Australia A (earlier years called Australia XV and Australia B) 
Junior Wallabies (now referred to as Emerging Wallabies) 
Australian Colts (some referred to as U23 Wallabies or Emerging Wallabies as well) 
Australian Barbarians (included the matches against International Teams only) 
Australian Imperial Forces (games against Australia) 
 
Randwick Australian Representatives  
 
1951 An Australian XV v New Zealand 

NM Shehadie 
 
1968 Junior Wallabies 
 JW Cole 
 
1971 Junior Wallabies v South Africa 
 RL Fairfax  I Fisher  JR Murray 
 
1972 Australian U23 Colts tour of Japan, Hong Kong and Taiwan 
 JR Murray  TJ Ryan CP Allsop 
 
 
Australian Under 20/21 Representatives [34] 
 

1980 Glen J Ella, Gary A Ella, George Gavalas, Tim Lane, Lloyd J Walker 

1983 Matthew P Burke, Michael E Murray 

1984 Timothy P Kava  

1988 Michael Cheika, Phillip N Kearns 

1989 Jason A Weber, George Websdale 

1990 Jason A Weber, George Websdale 

1991 Peter Jorgensen 

1993 Owen D A Finegan, Peter Jorgensen, David Kelaher       

1994 James Holbeck, Peter Jorgensen, Craig McMullen, Stuart Pinkerton 

1996 Chris Latham 

1997 Jason Jones-Hughes, Luke Mann, Fosi Pala'amo, Christian Warner 

1998 Brendan Williams 

1999 Matthew Bowman, Shaun Berne, William Gordon, Brendan Williams 

2000 Matthew Bowman, Adam Freier, William Gordon 

2001 Adam Freier 
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2002 Morgan Turinui 

2003 Rocky Elsom, Lei Tomiki 

2004 Rocky Elsom, Rex Tapuai, Lei Tomiki 

2008 Ratu Nasiganiyavi [under 20] 

2013 Mark Baldwin [under 20] 

2014 David Horwitz, Andrew Kellaway [under 20] 

 
Australian Sevens Representatives (35) 
 

Brad Burke Wise Kativerata Patrick Phibbs 

Vincent Byrne David Kelaher Simon Poidevin 

David Campese Timothy Kelaher Qele Ratu 

John Carse Daniel Kroll Matthew Rogers 

Nick Cummins Arthur Little Gareth Smith 

Glen Ella John Maxwell Morgan Turinui 

Mark Ella Shawn Mackay Henry Vanderglas 

John Flett Craig McMullen Tim Walsh 

Shaun Foley Luke Milton Brendan Williams 

William Gordon Acura S Niuqila Kenneth Wright 

Stephen Hoiles Gerry O'Neill Timothy Wright 

Darren Junee Gary Pearse   
 
Australia’s Deaf Rugby Team Representative      Lucas Marquardt 
 
Represented New South Wales [195] 
 
Aho R Richie 1  Caldwell BC Bruce 3  Duncan JL       Jackie 10 

Baker HW Harald 1  Campese DI * David 56  Dyson FJ Fletcher 4 

Barker HS Herb 9  Carlton JA Jimmy 2  Ella GA Gary 27 

Barker S Scott 1  Carraro M Matt 21  Ella GJ Glen 25 

Barrie W Bill 17  Catchpole KW *  Ken 26  Ella MG * Mark 26 

Beale KJ Kurtley 86  Cawsey RM Roy 4  Elsom RD Rocky 65 

Bedford LS Les 4  Cheika M Michael 3  Evans CD Charlie 6 

Berne JE John 4  Choromanski M Michael 3  Fahey EJ * Ted 7 

Berne SE Shaun 46  Clarke C Charlie 1  Fairfax RL Russell 5 

Blades CD Cameron 19  Cleary D Denis 2  Finegan ODA Owen 6 

Bolden R Ron 3  Cleary MA Michael 6  Finlay AN * Huck 5 

Boneham G Gavin 1  Cole JW John 20  Fisher I Igo 2 

Bowers AJA Allen 8  Coleman W Bill 1  Fitzgerald JF   1 

Bowman M Matt 1  Cornelson R Rudi 1  Flett JA John 4 

Brass JE John 10  Craig GK Greg 4  Francis JA John 1 

Braund AW Arthur 1  Cremin JF * Mick 10  Fraser J A  John 5 

Brown JV Jim 9  Cross KA Keith 27  Freier A L  * Adam 84 

Buchan AJ Arthur 6  Crossman OC    Owen 15  Furness D C  Don 12 

Burke BT Brad 8  Daly AJ    *  Tony 29  Galloway W  * Pony 17 

Burke MP Matt 15  Duggan T Tom 3  Garvey N G  Norm 3 
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Giacheri M Mark 3  Marron JH John 1  Ramsay KM Mack 11 

Gordon K M Keith 5  Marron JH John 1  Rankin R Ron 3 

Gray-Spence J John 5  Marsden WA Warren 2  Rathie DS David 3 

Haare DT John 3  Marshall AA Arnold 4  Reid TW Terry 11 

Hadwin J John 2  Maxwell J John 1  Richards V * Vic 18 

Hanna A Alf 4  McDonald A Adrian 2  Riley ON  Oliver 9 

Hardiman VJ Vince 1  McKenzie EJA Ewen 37  Rogers MS          Matt 18 

Hassanein O Omar 2  McMahon J John 1  Rowntree RMW  Ralph 4 

Hawthorne PF Phil 3  McMahon J * Jim 13  Ruebner G George 3 

Heinrich ELJ Ted 11  McRae DN    *      Duncan 35  Ryan TJ Terry 2 

Heinrich VW Vince 3  Meagher F W       Wally 20  Sayle JL Jeff 3 

Henlen F * Fred 28  Miller M Michael 5  Scott A  Allen 1 

Hepetema  T Terrence 1  Miller RK Ross 1  Sheehan WBJ Billy 1 

Herd HV Harold 2  Miller SWJ Syd 13  Shehadie * NM Nick 37 

Hoiles SA Stephen 46  Miller VCL Vic 2  Slee H N   Herman 2 

Hooton JR John 7  Mitchell DA Drew 39  Smith PV Phil 9 

Horton P Jack 1  Moore AM Tony 2  Stone CG * Gordon 8 

Hovey J Jack 1  Morrison JH John 3  Stynes MJ Mick 1 

Howell ML Max 5  Morton AR Alan 18  Surman F * Frank 15 

Howlett NJ Nick 5  Mowen BW Ben 27  Tanner WH Bill 3 

Hoy J Jonnie 4  Mulligan PJ Patsy 2  Tapuai RH Rex 3 

Hume HJ Harold 2  Murray MA * Mick 11  Thornett KE Ken 5 

Johnson PG * Peter 34  Neilsen S Scott 2  Thornett RN Dick 4 

Jones A Adrian 1  Nethery M Michael 2  Tomiki LH Lei 5 

Jones E Eddie 12  Niuqila AS        Acura 12  Tooth R M  Dick 3 

Jones PA Peter 2  O'Callaghan DS  Denis 3  Towers C H T  * Cyril 72 

Jones-Hughes J Jason 27  O'Connor JA Jack 11  Turinui M P  Morgan 64 

Jorgensen PK Peter 14  O'Connor WB Bil 8  Walker L F  Lloyd 25 

Judd PB             Bruce 20  O'Donnell JB John 8  Walsh A S  Adam 1 

Junee DK Darren 19  O'Gorman M Mick 2  Warner C P  Christian 41 

Kativerata W Wise 3  O'Neill GW Gerry 1  Waugh N Nigel 3 

Kava TO Tim 34  Outram GH George 6  Waugh WW Warwick 58 

Kearns PN * Phil 73  Outterside R Bob 6  Weber JM  John 4 

Kelaher TO Tim 29  Outterside WT Bill 1  Westfield RE Bob 6 

Kepu SM Sekope 79  Pakalani A Atieli 10  Whitaker CJ * Chris 118 

Knox DJ David 25  Palfreyman JRL   Len 21  White WJ             Bill 29 

Larnach-Jones GR Rex 7  Parish HP Harold 8  Whiteside R Robert 1 

Latham CE         Chris 10  Pauling TG Tom 3  Williams B Brendan 9 

Lay RW Bob 2  Pearse Gk Gary 10  Williams JL John 2 

Lewis RW Bob 2  Penfold RF Ron 1  Windon CJ * Col 26 

Little AD Arthur 4  Phibbs P Patrick 1  Windon K S * Keith 16 

Mackay S Shawn 6  Pinkerton S I * Stuart 66  Winn CS Charlie 7 

Magro A Adam 4  Piper BJC  Brian 6  Wright KJ Ken 6 

Malone T Tom 1  Poidevin SP * Simon 58  Wright T Tim 4 

Malouf BP Bruce 8  Porter BJ Basil 3  Young M Mick 3 

Manlowe J John 1  Purnell FA Frank 2     
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Captains of NSW [27]  
 
Shaun Berne, Brad Burke, David Campese, Ken Catchpole, Mick Cremin, Tony Daly, Mark Ella, 
Ted Fahey, Huck Finlay, Adam Freier, Pony Galloway, Fred Henlen, Peter Johnson, Phil Kearns, 
Mick Murray, Jim McMahon, Duncan McRae, Stuart Pinkerton, Simon Poidevin, Vic Richards, Nick 
Shehadie, Gordon Stone, Frank Surman, Cyril Towers, Chris Whitaker, Col Windon, Keith Windon 
 
Represented Australian Capital Territory [25] 

 Matthew Carraro David J Knox 

Mark Chisholm Christian Lealifano 

Rocky Elsom Shawn Mackay 

Frankie Fainifo Adam Magro 

Gene Fairbanks Ewen J McKenzie 

Owen D A Finegan Craig McMullen 

Scott Flint Ben Mowen 

Adam Freier Patrick Phibbs 

William Gordon Josh Valentine 

George Gregan Henry Vanderglas 

Stephen Hoiles Warwick W Waugh 

James Holbeck Brendan Williams 

 Timothy Wright 

Captains of ACT [5] 

Owen Finegan, George Gregan, Ewen McKenzie, Stephen Hoiles, Ben Mowen 

 

Represented Queensland [4] 

Dayna Edwards  

Shawn Mackay  

Morgan Turinui  

Warwick W Waugh 

 

Represented Victoria [2] 

Kurtley Beale 

Adam Freier  
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Represented Western Australia [7] 

Cruz Ah-Nau  

Phoenix Battye  

Nicholas Cummins  

Gene Fairbanks  

Matt Giteau  

Drew Mitchell  

Josh Valentine 

 

Represented in Australian Rugby 

Championship 2007 

  

Sydney Fleet [9] 

S Baker, D Edwards, A Halangahu,  

C Houston, D Kroll, A Little, J Price, 

M Turinui, M Whittleson 

  

Canberra Vikings [3] 

M Carraro, P Phibbs, T Wright 

  

Perth Storm [1] 

N Cummins 

Melbourne Rebels [1] 

S Mackay 

 

Represented in NRC NSW Country Eagles – Matthew Carraro, Ethan Ford, Stephen Hoiles, 

David Horwitz, Andrew Kellaway, Apakuki Ma’afu, Will Munro 
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Represented Sydney Against National Teams [46] 

John E Berne 1 Omar Hassanein 2 Acura S Niuqila 1 

Shaun Berne 1 Phil Hawthorne 1 Alan Norley 1 

Gavin Boneham 1 Peter G Johnson 5 Gary K Pearse 4 

John E Brass 2 Adrian Jones 1 Stuart Pinkerton 1 

Brad T Burke 1 Eddie Jones 1 Simon P Poidevin 5 

Matthew P Burke 2 Peter Jorgensen 2 Terry Ryan 1 

Kenneth W Catchpole 2 Darren K Junee 2 Phillip V Smith 2 

John W Cole 5 Timothy P Kava 3 Rex Tapuai 1 

Gary A Ella 5 Phillip N Kearns 1 Lei Tomiki 1 

Glen J Ella 6 Timothy P Kelaher 2 Morgan P Turinui 1 

Mark G Ella 6 David J Knox 3 Lloyd J Walker 2 

Ray Evans 1 Arthur Little 1 Warwick W Waugh 3 

Russell L Fairfax 2 Bruce P Malouf 2 John M Weber 2 

Igo Fisher 1 Adrian McDonald 2 Jeffrey Williams 1 

John A Flett 2 Ewen J McKenzie 1 Kenneth J Wright 3 

    Duncan McRae 1     
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2014 Career and Season Points Scored by Individual Grade Players 

 

  2013 Career First 
Grade 

2013 Career Club 2014 Season Total Career First Grade  Career Total 

                      

Surname First 
Name 

T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total 

Allard Ben 2 5 0 20 17 46 8 201 0 1 2 8 2 5 0 20 17 47 10 209 

Anderson Aidan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 20 

Anderson Kingston 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 

Armstrong Jock 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Asa Fataitoa 6 0 0 30 6 0 0 30 1 0 0 5 7 0 0 35 7 0 0 35 

Baillie Elih 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 25 1 0 0 5 5 0 0 25 

Baldwin Mark 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 6 0 0 30 4 0 0 20 7 0 0 35 

Ball James 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 

Bannon Mark 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 45 7 0 0 35 0 0 0 0 16 0 0 80 

Bartlett Sam 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 

Bath Mitch 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 

Baumann Chris 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 35 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 40 

Bennett Tom 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 25 

Boileau Harry 0 8 1 19 0 8 1 19 1 0 0 5 0 8 1 19 1 8 1 24 

Bradley Oliver 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 

Bruhns Morgan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 

Byrne Daniel 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 6 2 33 0 0 0 0 3 6 2 33 

Calavassy Anthony 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Casamento Steve 0 0 0 0 64 0 0 320 4 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 68 0 0 340 

Celona Michael 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 
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Surname 
First 
Name T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total 

Cockinos Paris 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 

Connor Tom 2 0 0 10 4 0 0 20 3 0 0 15 5 0 0 25 7 0 0 35 

Coogan Nick 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 4 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 35 

Dargan Isaac 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 20 

Davis Connor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 25 8 94 0 0 0 0 4 25 8 94 

Deegan Andrew 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 7 1 22 0 7 1 17 1 7 1 22 

Dergoghossian Tyrone 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 

Donlan Tim 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 20 1 0 0 5 4 0 0 20 

Duchini Adrian 4 0 0 20 11 0 0 55 3 0 0 15 4 0 0 20 14 0 0 70 

Dyer Stuart 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 13 1 49 0 0 0 0 4 13 1 49 

Eden-Whaitiri Josh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 2 0 0 10 2 0 0 10 

Englebrecht Petrus 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Epa - Iosefa Alex 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 

Ferguson Drew 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Ferguson Jake 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Figg Sam 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 30 6 0 0 30 6 0 0 30 

Fitzpatrick Adam 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 5 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 30 

Ford Ethan 23 0 0 115 28 0 0 140 7 0 0 35 30 0 0 150 35 0 0 175 

Freier Adam 35 0 0 175 44 0 0 220 1 0 0 5 35 0 0 175 45 0 0 225 

Fryer Callum 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 25 3 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 40 

Galdames Jose 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 25 

Goodbody Tristan 5 0 0 25 5 0 0 25 8 0 0 40 13 0 0 65 13 0 0 65 

Gould Harry 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Hardy Sean 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 21 3 61 0 0 0 0 2 21 3 61 

Harris Jesse 3 0 0 15 3 0 0 15 3 0 0 15 4 0 0 20 6 0 0 30 
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Surname 
First 
Name T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total 

Harrod Alex 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 

Helliwell James 1 0 0 5 7 0 0 35 3 0 0 15 1 0 0 5 10 0 0 50 

Helliwell Max 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 

Henderson Dan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 

Henry Nick 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Hiddleston Tom 0 0 0 0 12 39 3 147 8 31 13 141 0 0 0 0 20 70 16 288 

Hodgetts Pat 6 0 0 30 18 0 0 90 5 0 0 25 6 0 0 30 23 0 0 115 

Holmes - Baer Zeb 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Horwitz David 1 0 0 5 1 0 0 5 1 13 7 52 2 13 7 57 2 13 7 57 

Hughes Charlie 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 

Johnson Jack 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 

Kaihau Alan 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 35 3 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 50 

Kaspareck Nick 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 

Keating Angus 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Keddie Dean 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 1 25 0 0 0 0 0 11 1 25 

Kellaway Andrew 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 30 5 0 0 25 6 0 0 30 

Kelly Brett 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 

Kennedy Ed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Kiernan Martin 0 0 0 0 80 1 0 402 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 81 1 0 407 

Kimishima Yoshio 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 2 18 0 0 0 0 0 6 2 18 

Kite Max 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 4 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 35 

Kolo Sione 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 

Kotezcky Marc 6 5 3 49 13 11 5 102 0 2 0 4 6 7 3 53 13 13 5 106 

Kurakake Yusukie 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Leasusu Iosua 4 0 0 20 117 2 0 589 3 0 0 15 4 0 0 20 120 2 0 604 

Lemmon Larry 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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Surname First 
Name 

T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total 

Leslie Bennett 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Lo Presti Michael 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 

Luxford Tony 6 0 0 30 21 0 0 105 1 0 0 5 6 0 0 30 22 0 0 110 

Ma'afu Kuki 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 3 0 0 15 3 0 0 15 

Mackay Lachlan 0 0 0 0 5 3 0 31 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 6 3 0 36 

Mallin Lewis 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 

Marks Greg 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 45 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 45 

Martin Liam 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 

Meoli Matt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 40 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 40 

Munro James 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Munro William 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 

Murray Tim 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 2 2 2 20 0 0 0 0 5 2 2 35 

Musgrove Jack 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 

Nicholson Oliver 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 11 13 71 0 2 2 10 2 11 13 71 

Norton Andrew 0 0 0 0 5 14 1 56 7 10 2 61 3 1 2 23 12 24 3 117 

O'Hara Jarrod 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 

Paea Alfred 0 0 0 0 5 1 0 27 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 7 1 0 37 

Parsons Dave 5 0 0 25 21 0   105 3 0 0 15 5 0 0 25 24 0 0 120 

Pellegrin Guillaune 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Pennington Jake 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 20 5 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 45 

Pereiro Lucas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 

Pinomi Alfred 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 

Porpiglia Mark 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 25 

Rechtin Elliot 0 0 0 0 7 1 0 37 6 0 0 30 0 0 0 0 13 1 0 67 

Rees - Hole Will 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 1 0 0 5 3 0 0 15 

Robertson Lachlan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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Surname 
First 
Name T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total T G P/F Total 

Roods Brogan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Roye Nathan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 40 4 0 0 20 8 0 0 40 

Ruprecht Brendon 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 

Ryan Doug 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 

Selby Ben 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 25 

Smith Sosefo 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 30 

Speechley Bryce 0 0 2 6 6 8 2 52 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 6 6 8 2 52 

Stirling Tom 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Straker Kent 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Taavili Junior 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 30 

Taie Lewis 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Tongahai Jonathon 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Vatadroka Lai 1 0 0 5 11 0 0 55 1 0 0 5 1 0 0 5 12 0 0 60 

Vrachnas Tim 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 20 

Walker Alex 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 2 0 0 10 2 0 0 10 

Walker Jamieson 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 

Wallace Tom 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 

Weatherall John 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 

Weatherall Tom 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 15 

Weber Tom 0 0 0 0 14 0 0 70 7 0 0 35 0 0 0 0 21 0 0 105 

Windon Liam 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 9 14 80 2 7 13 63 4 9 14 80 

Wing - Kee Andrew 0 0 0 0 135 3   681 8 0 0 40 0 0 0 0 143 3 0 721 

Wright Peter 5 0 0 25 71 2 0 359 1 0 0 5 5 0 0 25 72 2 0 364 

Wright Tim 46 0 0 230 65 0 0 325 0 0 0 0 46 0 0 230 65 0 0 325 

Penalty Try         0       0 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 5 

Totals                 0 272 170 71 1913 216 50 31 1273 1143 309 91 6606 
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           Invincibles Luncheon  - Grade players                 Wade Kelly and Kurtley Beale              Bill Pulver and Sir Nicholas Shehadie  

                         

    ‘At training’                      

               Sione Kolo                                                       Ewen McKenzie                                                                 Stephen Hoiles 
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2014 Season and Career Grade Games Played 

      

 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 Career Career 

  Career 1st 2nd 3rd 4th Club First Club Club 

Surname First 
Name 

         

Allard Ben 0 55 0 0 4 8 12 0 67 

Anderson Aidan 0 0 0 8 1 5 14 0 14 

Anderson Kingston 0 0 0 0 0 9 9 0 9 

Armstrong Jock 0 0 0 0 3 0 3 0 3 

Aropio Jioje 0 79 0 0 0 12 12 0 91 

Asa Fataitoa 18 18 17 0 0 0 17 35 35 

Baillie Elih 0 0 9 4 0 0 13 9 13 

Baldwin Mark 5 15 8 7 0 0 0 13 15 

Ball James 0 28 0 0 8 0 8 0 36 

Bannon Mark 0 22 4 11 3 0 18 4 40 

Bartlett Sam 10 80 0 0 1 2 3 10 83 

Bath Mitch 0 0 0 1 2 2 5 0 5 

Baumann Chris 7 28 0 3 5 1 9 7 37 

Bennett Tom 6 65 3 5 5 0 13 9 78 

Boileau Harry 17 20 15 4 0 0 19 32 39 

Bradley Oliver 0 0 0 0 2 5 7 0 7 

Brewer Garrett 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 2 

Bruhns Morgan 0 1 0 0 1 9 10 0 11 

Byrne Daniel 0 0 0 0 2 4 6 0 6 

Calavassy Anthony 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 

Carraro Matt 38 38 3 0 0 0 3 41 41 

Casamento Steve 0 145 0 0 3 10 13 0 158 

Celona Michael 1 29 1 2 16 2 21 2 50 

Cockinos Paris 0 0 0 11 9 0 20 0 20 

Connor Tom 20 27 16 1 0 0 17 36 44 

Coogan Nick 0 20 0 2 16 2 20 0 40 

Dargan Isaac 0 0 0 7 4 0 11 0 11 

Davis Connor 0 0 2 8 6 0 16 2 16 

Deegan Andrew 0 0 3 2 0 0 5 3 5 
Dergoghossian Tyrone 0 0 0 0 0 9 9 0 9 

Donlan Tim 0 0 12 14 0 0 26 12 26 

Duchini Adrian 3 78 0 0 0 10 10 3 88 

Dyer Stuart 0 0 0 2 18 2 22 0 22 
Eden-Whaitiri Josh 0 0 12 0 0 0 12 12 12 
  2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 Career Career 

  First Career 1st 2nd 3rd 4th Club First Club 
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  2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 Career Career 

Surname  First Career 1st 2nd 3rd 4th Club First Club 

Engelbrecht Petrus 0 0 4 2 0 0 6 4 6 

Epa - Iosefa Alex 1 20 0 0 0 0 0 1 20 

Faleafa Dan 0 0 3 0 0 0 3 3 3 

Ferguson Drew 1 58 0 0 7 4 11 1 69 

Figg Sam 0 0 14 0 0 0 14 14 14 

Fitzpatrick Adam 0 6 0 0 3 5 8 0 14 

Ford Ethan 53 61 17 0 0 0 17 70 78 

Freier Adam 86 111 0 0 4 0 4 86 115 

Frost Seamus 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Fryer Callum 4 17 3 4 0 1 8 7 25 

Galdames Jose 0 0 0 0 10 7 17 0 17 

Gill Brad 0 133 0 0 0 1 1 19 134 

Goodbody Tristan 14 39 18 0 0 0 18 32 57 

Hanigan Ned 0 0 5 0 0 0 5 5 5 

Hardy Mitch 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 

Hardy Sean 0 0 0 0 6 15 21 0 21 

Harris Jesse 0 0 12 9 0 0 21 12 21 

Harrod Alex 0 0 7 12 0 0 19 7 19 

Healy Tristan 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 2 

Helliwell James 21 47 0 5 11 2 18 21 65 

Helliwell Max 0 0 0 0 3 14 17 0 17 

Henderson Dan 0 0 0 0 0 7 7 0 7 

Henry Nick 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Hiddleston Tom 0 21 1 5 7 1 14 1 35 

Hodgetts Pat 22 105 6 16 0 0 22 28 127 

Hoiles Steve 31 32 2 0 0 0 2 33 34 

Holmes-Baer Zeb 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Horwitz Dave 13 14 9 0 0 0 9 22 23 

Hughes Charlie 0 0 1 5 3 0 9 1 9 

Ingram Geoff 50 52 2 2 0 0 4 52 56 

Johnson Jack 3 9 1 2 0 0 3 4 12 

Jordan Johnny 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 2 

Kaihau Alan 0 47 0 0 1 9 10 0 57 

Kaspareck Nick 0 12 1 4 10 1 16 1 28 

Keatinge Angus 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Keddie Dean 0 0 0 0 0 6 6 0 6 

Kellaway Andrew 0 0 6 2 0 0 8 6 8 

Kelly Brett 0 0 0 0 5 4 9 0 9 

Kiernan Martin 0 252 0 0 0 4 4 0 256 

Kimishima Yoshio 0 0 0 4 3 0 7 0 7 

Kite Max 0 19 0 0 6 14 20 0 39 

Kleeberg Tim 0 0 0 0 0 5 5 0 5 

Kolo Sione 0 0 7 7 2 0 16 7 16 
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  2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 Career Career 

Surname  First Career 1st 2nd 3rd 4th Club First Club 

Kolo Tom 0 0 1 1 1 2 5 1 5 

Kotezcky Mark 15 25 6 0 0 0 6 21 31 

Kurakake Yusukie 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Leasuasu Iosua 
(Kemble) 

15 232 0 0 5 11 16 15 248 

Lemmon Larry 0 0 0 0 1 4 5 0 5 

Leslie Bennett 0 0 3 1 0 0 4 3 4 

Lo Presti Michael 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 2 

Luxford Tony 0 72 0 0 0 3 3 36 75 

Ma'afu Kuki 0 0 13 0 0 0 13 13 13 

Mallin Lewis 0 0 0 0 5 1 6 0 6 

Malone Scott 0 59 0 0 0 2 2 0 61 

Marks Greg 0 0 0 8 8 0 16 0 16 

Martin Liam 0 0 0 0 8 14 22 0 22 

McCarthy Kato 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 2 

McCorriston Philo 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 

McDougall Luke 0 0 0 3 0 0 3 0 3 

McKay Lachlan 2 127 0 0 3 5 8 2 135 

Meoli Matt 0 0 0 0 10 5 15 0 15 

Moore Clarrie 0 0 0 0 3 0 3 0 3 

Morris Tom 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 

Munro James 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 

Munro William 12 17 14 1 0 0 15 26 32 

Murray Tim 0 18 0 12 7 0 19 0 37 

Musgrove Jack 0 0 0 0 0 6 6 0 6 

Nicholson Oliver 0 0 2 7 0 0 9 2 9 

Norton Andrew 1 1 8 11 2 0 21 9 22 

O'Connor Matthew 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 

O'Hara Jarrod 0 22 0 0 3 15 18 0 40 

O'Sullivan Tait 0 15 0 0 3 9 12 0 27 

Paea Alfred 0 16 2 9 2 0 13 2 29 

Parsons Dave 50 105 0 7 3 0 10 50 115 

Pellegrin Guillame 0 0 0 4 0 0 4 0 4 

Pennington Jake 0 4 1 1 3 2 7 1 11 

Pereiro Lucas 0 0 0 0 6 2 8 0 8 

Pillay Ciaran 0 0 0 0 0 6 6 0 6 

Pinomi Alfred 0 0 11 10 0 0 21 11 21 

Porpiglia Mark 0 0 3 4 10 0 17 3 17 

Rechtin Elliot 0 23 0 5 15 1 21 0 44 

Rees - Hole William 0 0 4 1 2 0 7 4 7 

Roberts Jarrad 0 0 0 8 5 0 13 0 13 

Robertson Lachlan 0 22 0 3 14 6 23 0 45 

Rogg Matt 0 0 0 0 2 5 7 0 7 

Roods Brogan 0 0 2 1 4 0 7 2 7 
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  2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 Career Career 

Surname  First Career 1st 2nd 3rd 4th Club First Club 

Roye Nathan 3 5 11 5 1 1 18 14 23 

Ruprecht Brendon 0 13 0 0 0 10 10 0 23 

Ryan Doug 0 0 0 0 0 3 3 0 3 

Selby Ben 0 11 3 11 10 0 24 3 35 

Smith Sosefo 0 23 0 0 4 8 12 0 35 

Speechley Bryce 20 62 0 0 0 0 0 20 62 

Stirling Tom 0 0 0 0 0 10 10 0 10 

Straker Kent 0 0 0 0 0 4 4 0 4 

Taavili Junior 9 20 1 0 3 0 4 10 24 

Taie Lewis 0 0 1 8 7 5 21 1 21 

Tongahai Jonathon 0 0 0 1 1 5 7 0 7 

Tuinauvai Fetonui 0 0 1 4 0 0 5 1 5 

Vatadroka Lai 7 70 0 8 1 0 9 7 79 

Vea Tevita 1 2 1 2 0 0 3 2 5 

Vrachnas Tim 0 0 0 0 0 4 4 0 4 

Walker Alex 0 0 17 0 0 0 17 17 17 

Walker Jamieson 0 11 0 0 0 5 5 0 16 

Wallace Tom 0 0 9 17 0 0 26 9 26 

Walsh Andrew 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 

Weatherall John 0 11 0 0 1 3 4 0 15 

Weatherall Tom 8 41 0 6 6 3 15 8 56 

Weber Tom 2 73 0 1 10 12 23 2 96 

Wileman Haynes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Windon Liam 0 0 6 3 0 0 9 6 9 

Wing - Kee Andrew 0 146 0 0 3 9 12 0 158 

Wright Peter 2 214 0 0 1 5 6 2 220 

Wright Tim 114 145 8 1 0 0 9 122 154 

        

 

Former player Ricky Dumigan ‘Mates4mates’ – ‘Back to Randwick Day’ charity 
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2014 Points Scored by Individual Colt Players  

  
2014 Season Total 2014 First Grade  

          
Last Name 

First 
Name T G P/F Total T G P/F Total 

Bassett Jack 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

Caldwell Tom 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Connor Sam 5 0 0 25 1 0 0 5 

Crafts Matt 12 0 0 60 12 0 0 60 

Day Kingston 4 39 5 113 0 0 0 0 

Deegan Andrew 4 22 0 64 4 22 0 64 

Digby Jack 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Ellerton Sam 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

Ferguson Jake 3 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 

Frost Seamus 11 22 0 99 10 22 0 94 

Gould Harrison 6 0 0 30 4 0 0 20 

Guilfoyle Zac 8 0 0 40 1 0 0 5 

Hanigan Ned 3 0 0 15 3 0 0 15 

Haumono Maui 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Heathwood Oliver 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Howes Daniel 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

Hughes Dan 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 

Ingram - Melsom Charles 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

Johnson Jack 2 0 0 10 2 0 0 10 

Jowett Mitchell 3 1 0 17 0 0 0 0 

Kamp Olly 6 0 0 30 6 0 0 30 

Karam Jett 1 6 2 23 0 0 0 0 

Kellaway Andrew 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Kellaway Nick 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 

Kendall Ed 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 

Kennedy Ed 9 0 0 45 8 0 0 40 

Keogh Daniel 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 

Kirk Ollie 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 

Knight Kieran 8 23 5 101 8 23 5 101 

Kosmider Zenon 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

Koutsoukis Nick 3 1 0 17 3 1 0 17 

Lai Geoff 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Lee Tim 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 

Leslie Henry 1 0 0 5 1 0 0 5 

Lo Presti Michael 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 

Macintosh Tyson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Malolo Ezra 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

Matapuku Logan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

McCarthy Rangiatea 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

McCorriston Phil 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 
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Surname 
First 
name T G P/F TOTAL T G P/F TOTAL 

McCulloch Connor 3 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 

McGowan Rowan 3 0 0 15 2 0 0 10 

McKay Isaac 4 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 

Mee Cameron 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Midson Michael 1 2 0 9 0 0 0 0 

Morgan Ben 4 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 

Morris Tom 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Munro James 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

Murray Matt 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 

Newhouse David 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

O'Byrne Sean 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

O'Donahue Declan 6 0 0 30 5 0 0 25 

O'Donnell Ben 5 0 0 25 3 0 0 15 

Parkes Jackson 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

Peterson Alex 4 7 0 34 0 0 0 0 

Pirola Nathan 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 

Powter Ryan 5 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 

Robinson Ned 9 0 0 45 9 0 0 45 

Rook Marcus 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Schaafenhausen Charlton 4 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 

Serhon Matt 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

Shearer Campbell 2 0 0 10 2 0 0 10 

Short Mitchell 3 2 1 22 3 2 1 22 

Sidney Damien 0 2 0 4 0 0 0 0 

Starkey Ben 9 0 0 45 9 0 0 45 

Stevens John 2 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 

Taavili John 5 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 

Takau Latham 6 0 0 30 1 0 0 5 

Takeda Yuki 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Tongia 
Jayden 
Paulo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Tsagaris Louis 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

Tuifelasi Tevita 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Tuigamala Romado 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Turner Anthony 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Vasilis Anthony 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 25 

Vea Tevita 10 0 0 50 5 0 0 25 

Vlahos Alex 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

Walsh Andrew 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

Warren Keanu 2 1 0 12 0 0 0 0 

Wheeler Zac 2 0 0 10 2 0 0 10 

Wileman Haynes 2 1 0 12 0 0 0 0 

Wong Tom 1 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 

Wright Lachlan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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First Grade Colts 

 

Second Grade Colts 

 

Fifth Grade v Sydney Irish
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2014 Season and Career Colts Games Played by Individual Players 

      2014 2014 2014 2014 Career 

  
First Second Third Season Colts 

Surname First Name 
     Bassett Jack 0 4 1 5   

Carroll Tom 0 1 1 2   

Connor Sam 5 16 0 21   

Crafts Matt 15 0 0 15   

Day Kingston 1 18 0 19   

Deegan Andrew 10 0 0 10   

Digby Jack 0 1 2 3   

Ellerton Sam 1 12 5 18   

Ferguson Jake 0 3 11 14   

Frost Seamus 8 1 0 9   

Gould Harrison 7 8 0 15 34 

Guilfoyle Zac 2 4 0 6 25 

Hanigan Ned 9 0 0 9   

Hajjar Peter 0 0 5 5   

Haumono Maui 0 0 10 10   

Heathwood Oliver 0 0 1 1   

Howes Dan 0 0 1 1   

Hughes Dan 1 4 0 5 15 

Ingram - Melsom Charles 2 2 1 5 8 

Inzitari Antonio 3 5 0 8   

Johnson Jack 14 0 0 14 24 

Jones Jean - Louis 0 0 4 4   

Jowett Mitch 0 3 8 11   

Kanes Daniel 0 0 1 1   

Kamp Oli 12 0 0 12   

Karam Jett 0 0 3 3   

Kellaway Nick 1 3 1 5   

Kendall Ed 0 5 2 7   

Kennedy Ed 16 2 0 18   

Keogh Daniel 0 1 6 7   

Kirk Ollie 0 0 7 7   

Knight Kieran 17 0 0 17   

Kosmider Zenon 1 2 2 5   

Koutsoukis Nick 15 3 0 18   

Lai Geoff 0 0 0 0   

Lawson Ryan 0 4 6 10   

Lee Tim 0 1 8 9   
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First Second Third Total ‘14 

Career 
Colts 

Surname First Name 
     Macintosh Tyson 0 2 6 8   

Malolo Ezra 0 13 2 15   

Matapuku Logan 0 0 1 1   

Mayberry Lewis 0 0 4 4   

McCarthy Rangiatea 0 0 5 5   

McCorriston Phil 0 0 9 9   

McCulloch Connor 1 17 0 18   

McGowan Rowan 12 4 0 16   

McKay Isaac 2 13 0 15   

Mee Cameron 0 0 0 0 6 

Midson Mitch 0 0 3 3   

Morgan Ben 0 13 2 15   

Morley Harry 0 1 9 10   

Morris Tom 0 0 9 9   

Munro James 2 7 8 17 38 

Murray Matt 3 6 0 9 27 

Newhouse David 0 0 5 5   

O'Byrne Sean 0 1 14 15   

O'Donahue Declan 15 1 0 16   

O'Donnell Ben 4 3 0 7   

Parkes Jackson 0 8 4 12   

Peterson Alex 1 7 0 8 25 

Pirola Nathan 0 10 10 20   

Powter Ryan 14 14 0 28 30 

Robinson Ned 16 1 0 17 32 

Rook Marcus 0 0 5 5   

Rudolph Toby 4 1 0 5   

Rutherford Jake 0 2 6 8 16 

Serhon Matt 1 1 1 3   

Shearer Campbell 13 2 0 15   

Short Mitchell 17 0 0 17   

Sidney Damien 0 0 12 12   

Schaafhausen Charlton 0 5 2 7   

Starkey Ben 17 0 0 17   

Stevens John 1 13 0 14   

Taavili John 0 14 2 16   

Takau Latham 6 6 5 17   

Takeda Yuki 0 0 5 5   

Tongia Jayson Paulo 0 3 4 7   

Tsagaris Louis 0 1 10 11 28 

Tuifelasi Tevita 0 7 4 11   

Tuigamala Romado 0 7 6 13   

Tuinaivai Tevu 0 0 1 1   
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  First Second Third Total ‘14 Career Colts 

Surname First name      

Turner Zack 0 0 6 6   

Vasilis Anthony 1 0 0 1   

Vea Tevita 7 0 0 7 22 

Vlahos Alex 7 7 0 14   

Walsh Andrew 0 0 9 9   

Warren Keanu 0 0 7 7   

Wheeler Zac 0 6 12 18 36 

Wileman Haynes 4 2 0 6 22 

Wong Tom 4 10 1 15                                                           

Wright David 0 0 1 1   

Wright Lachlan 0 4 11 15   

       

        

 

Brad Bishop and Bob Dwyer 

 

Andrew Wing-Kee and Martin Kiernan 
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Member Information Form 

 

 

Randwick District Rugby Union Football Club Inc 

Member Information Form 

Membership Classifications 

Honorary Life Member   (   ) Qualification as per By-law 6 

Playing Member   (   ) Must be a current player 

Ordinary Member   (   ) Past player, Councillor, other official or volunteer 

Associate Member   (   ) Former player or official (any club); supporter of rugby 

Tick in the parentheses beside each classification for which you are a Member 

          Personal Details 

 
          First name_______________Middle name(s)__________________Surname_____________________ 

 
          Member Years__________DOB________________Occupation________________________________ 

 
Address____________________________________________State__________Postcode___________ 

Phone (H)________________Phone (M)__________________ Phone (W)________________________ 

Email_______________________________________________________________________________ 

For all of the following information, please supply years 

Rugby Awards (Club B&F, Wally Meagher Trophy, Life Member NSWRU, …) __________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Playing Record 

Juniors______________________________________________________________________________ 

School_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Randwick Colts________________________________________________________________________ 

Randwick Grade_______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Representative (schools, NSW, Australia,….)________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Other ________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
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         Coaching/Managing Record 

Juniors_______________________________________________________________________________ 

School(s)_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Randwick Colts________________________________________________________________________ 

Randwick Grade(s)_____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Representative (schools, NSW, Australia,….)________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Other________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Administration 

Randwick_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Other (NSW, Australia,…)_______________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Other Categories (Randwick & Elsewhere: promotion, sponsorship, mentor, …) ___________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

Signature___________________________Name__________________________Date________________ 

          
         The information you have supplied will be added to the Member Database of the Randwick DRUFC. The       
          Database will be updated regularly. Completed forms are to be returned to the Club Secretary. 

 
 

 

Office Use Only 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 


